Rebecca,

| just reviewed your Draft 2 and | have a question regarding undercounter dish machines. Your
draft classifies undercounters as being 36” and under. We have an undercounter that is 37" tall

and approved by NSF as an undercounter. In addition, | am aware of another manufacturer that
has approved undercounters that is 38" tall.

How does the height of the machine have an effect on the energy rating? Our ET-AF-3 (that is
37" tall) meets all your requirements except the height standard.

I look forward to your assistance.

Respectfully,

Chwis Morse



